

MORE INFORMATION

SCAMS

Report scams

Federal Trade Commission
877-FTC-HELP (382-4357)
www.ftc.gov

Utah Division of Consumer Protection
800-721-SAFE (721-7233)
801-530-6601
www.dcp.utah.gov

Information about scams

National Consumer Law Center
www.consumerlaw.org

National Fraud Information Center
www.fraud.org

IDENTITY THEFT

Check your credit report and report identity theft

Annual Credit Report Request Service
877-322-8228
www.annualcreditreport.com

Equifax
800-525-6285 (fraud alert)
800-685-1111 (credit reports)
www.equifax.com

Experian
888-397-3742 (fraud alert and credit reports)
www.experian.com

TransUnion
800-680-7289 (fraud alert)
800-916-8800 (credit reports)
www.transunion.com

Report identity theft

Utah Attorney General's Office, Identity Theft Reporting
www.idtheft.utah.gov

Federal Trade Commission's Identity Theft Hotline
877-IDTHEFT (438-4338)
www.ftc.gov/idtheft

TELEMARKETERS

Register your phone number on the National Do-Not-Call Registry

888-382-1222
www.donotcall.gov

File a complaint against a telemarketer

Utah Division of Consumer Protection
800-721-7233
801-530-6601
www.dcp.utah.gov

Federal Communications Commission
888-CALL-FCC (225-5322)
www.fcc.gov

Federal Trade Commission
877-FTC-HELP (382-4357)
www.ftc.gov

JUNK MAIL

Get your name removed from mailing lists by registering for the mail preference service

Direct Marketing Association
www.dmachoice.org

CONTRACTORS

Check complaints against contractors or file a complaint

Better Business Bureau of Utah

800-456-3907

801-892-6009

www.utah.bbb.org

Check contractor's business license and liability insurance or file a complaint

Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing

866-275-3675

801-530-6628

www.dopl.utah.gov

Information about hiring a contractor

Federal Trade Commission

www.ftc.gov

National Association of Home Builders

www.nahb.org

REVERSE MORTGAGE

Information about reverse mortgages

AARP Foundation

888-687-2277

www.aarp.org

DOOR-TO-DOOR SALES

File a complaint regarding door-to-door sales

Utah Division of Consumer Protection

800-721-7233

801-530-6601

www.dcp.utah.gov